-------- Original Message --------
Subject:FW: policy on students working in labs
Date:Fri, 30 Oct 2009 09:10:26 -0400
From:Gerald Kidder <gmk@uwo.ca>
To:Jennifer Stanley <jstanle2@uwo.ca>
CC:McCusker Anne-Marie (amccuske@uwo.ca) <amccuske@uwo.ca>, Ly
Hoa (hly@uwo.ca) <hly@uwo.ca>

FYI

Jenn, since this query originated with the Biohazards Subcommittee, please put it
on the agenda (information only) for the next meeting.

Thanks,
Jerry

Gerald M. Kidder, Ph.D.

Associate Vice-President (Research)
Support Services Building, room 5153
The University of Western Ontario
1151 Richmond Street

London, ON NG6A 3K7

Tel: 519-661-2111 ext. 80183

Administrative Assistant: Julie Pfeiffer (jpfeiff@uwo.ca)
519-661-2111 ext. 82031




From: Gitta Kulczycki [mailto:gitta@uwo.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 5:52 PM

To: Gerald Kidder

Cc: Jane O'Brien

Subject: RE: policy on students working in labs

Hi Jerry,
Jane and | discussed this ...sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Position
Hazard Forms are a WSIB requirement and students are not covered by WSIB.

The lab supervisor is responsible for hazards in the lab and so it would be their
obligation to ensure the students working for course credit in the lab comply with
whatever the standards/training requirements would be relative to the hazards
that exist (radiation safety etc.).

Does that help?

Best regards,
Gitta

From: Gerald Kidder [mailto:gmk@uwo.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 12:02 PM
To: gitta@uwo.ca

Subject: policy on students working in labs

Hello Gitta,

At this morning's biohazards subcommittee meeting a question was raised as to
whether undergrads working in research labs on projects for course credit (i.e.
not as employees) come under the university's requirement for Position Hazards
Forms. These forms are required by OHS to be provided to all lab employees
informing them of hazards they may encounter in the workplace. What about
students who are not employees- are they too covered by this policy? If not, it
seems there should be something comparable to the Position Hazards Form that
applies to them. Perhaps this should be discussed at the next University Health
and Safety Committee meeting. Thoughts?

Regards,

Jerry



